
 

 

Northampton LGBT and Q People's Forum 
 

on Tuesday, 9 July 2013 at 6:30 pm until not later than 8:30 pm 
 

in The Holding Room, The Guildhall,  St. Giles Square, Northampton, NN1 1DE.  
 

Agenda 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions   
 

2. Apologies   
 

3. Minutes of meeting of LGBTQ Forum - 21 May 2013   
 

4. Matters Arising Not Already On the Agenda   
 

5. International Coming Out Day - 11 October 2013   

 Update on plans for International Coming Out Day (11 October 2013)  
 
 

6. LGBTQ Forum Logo Competition   
 

7. Northamptonshire Police: Hate Crime Time Series Monthly Data for 
June 2013.   

 Data for consideration and discussion – to help frame discussion for the Hate 
Crime themed Forum meeting scheduled for 17 September 2014.  

 
 

8. Community Information Exchange   
 

9. Any Other Business   
 

10. Items for Future Meetings   
 

11. Date Of Next Meeting   

 18.30 on Tuesday 17 September 2013 in the Holding Room, Northampton Guildhall 
 

 

  
 
 

Map and directions at: www.northampton.gov.uk/guildhall  
 

For more information about this meeting please contact:  
Joe Biskupski, Community Engagement Officer: 
 

 jbiskupski@northampton.gov.uk 
 
 Tel: 0300 330 7000 

 
More information about the Forum generally is at: www.northampton.gov.uk/forums  
 



 

Facebook page: www.northampton.gov.uk/lgbtqpf  
 
 

Please note that this Forum is supported and funded by Northampton Borough Council.  
The Forum may work in partnership and collaboration with other community groups, councils 
and local services from time to time. The views expressed and decisions taken by the Forum 
are not necessarily those of Northampton Borough Council.  
 



1 

 

Northampton Borough Council 

Northampton LGBT & Q People’s Forum 

Tuesday 21st May 2013 at the Guildhall, Northampton 6:30pm 

 

1. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION 

Everyone introduced themselves, including Anna King, Co-Chair of the Forum 

Joe Biskupski from Northampton Borough Council was in attendance, and prepared the 

notes of this meeting. 

2. APOLOGIES 

Apologies were received from Barry Hansford, Co-Chair of the Forum. 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 

The minutes of the previous meeting of the LGBTQ Forum held on 12th March 2013 were 

agreed but noted the incorrect spelling of Stephen. 

4. MATTERS ARISING NOT ALREADY ON THE AGENDA 

• Add Hate Crime Unit to email group 

• Forum Facebook page needs to be regularly updated 

5. NHS NORTHAMPTONSHIRE HEALTHCARE FOUNDATION TRUST (John 

Leivers) 

• John Leivers (JL) introduced himself as the LGBTQ champion and equalities co-

ordinator at NHFT.  

• JL said that there is a need to fully reflect LGBTQ issues within the health service, 

ensuring that equality and inclusion run throughout the service. Need to ensure that 

equalities are mainstreamed within the organisation and that staff are sensitive to 

diversity issues. 

• It is important that the information given out by the NHS providers need to reflect the 

diversity of users. 

• NHS NHFT organises a range of consultations, such as “Out There” with young people. 

There are also equality and inclusion noticeboards, providing information and promotion 

of health initiatives. A range of appropriate consultation methods can be used. This could 

include video conferencing, for example. 

• There is a range of networks across NHFT, including an LGBTQ and a disability network, 

Equality Champions and a BME development group. However, JL added that a physical 

group is not always necessary, and sometimes, a virtual network can be effective.  

Agenda Item 3

1



2 

 

• It is important to recognise that health issues for gay people are not just about sexual 

health. There are other health issues, such as depression. Issues facing LGBTQ people 

need to be mainstreamed into the work of the organisation. 

• John Leivers said that he would like to be added to the distribution database for details of 

LGBTQ Forum meetings. 

6. NORTHAMPTON CARNIVAL 

• Northampton Carnival is due to take place on 8 June, starting from Asda in Far Cotton 

and finishing at the Rec. 

• For the first time, there will be a LGBTQ Float. The theme is ‘carnival safari’, based on 

penguins from New York. 

• The LGBTQ Float will have local musician Benjamin Johnson followed by members of 

LGBTQ organisations dressed as penguins. 

• At the end of the procession, members of the LGBTQ Forum will be at Far Cotton Rec, 

promoting the work of the Forum. 

7. NORTHAMPTON PRIDE UPDATE 

• A constitution has been written. However, a committee needs to be established which 

includes a treasurer and secretary. This is an essential first step if grant funding is to be 

obtained. A team needs to be developed to support Stephen. 

• Anna King suggested that perhaps the LGBTQ Carnival team could form the nucleus of 

a Pride group. 

• John Leivers said that an electronic newsletter is being published by NHFT on Friday.  

Could put in an advertisement for a Carnival and Pride Team.  

8. FOLLOW UP PLANNING 

• Consideration of “International Coming Out Day”. 

• 17th September – Hate Crime theme 

• Logo competition – AK to contact NBC communications team to discuss competition. 

9. COMMUNITY INFORMATION EXCHANGE 

• Matthew – Book–fest is going ahead on 14 and 15 September. It is going independent 

this year. A grant of £3,000 has recently been received from Northamptonshire 

Community Foundation. In addition, an application has been made for funding from 

Awards for All. This year, the event is scheduled to take place at the Royal and 

Derngate. The date is also the date of the Heritage Open Day weekend; this needs to be 

promoted in Guildhall. Looking to get around 30 writers involved this year (around 20 last 

year). 

2



3 

 

• Matthew: Northampton Volunteering Centre is one of the partners to deliver an HIV 

prevention campaign (“It Starts With Me – HIV Prevention Explained”).  

• Matthew: FAN will be doing a marquee at the Umbrella Fair (Community Marquee)  

• Ben: Trying to get information to LGBTQ colleagues about events for LGBTQ people in 

Northampton. 

• Ben: Just taken on a LGBTQ Officer at Unison at Northamptonshire County Council, 

hoping to raise awareness of LGBTQ issues amongst staff. 

• Black Pride in London 24th July. 

• Birmingham Pride on Saturday 25th May. 

• Stephen would like Northampton to have a professional LGBTQ website for the town, as 

at the moment LGBTQ web presence is fragmented. 

• Rob: Louisa has received only one reply to questionnaire on LGBTQ etc. She will resend 

the questionnaire. 

The meeting closed at 8:08 

3



Dated:   01 Jul 

2013   10:05

Hate crime and 

incidents combined

YTD Crime and 

Incidents (TY)

YTD Crime and 

Incidents (LY)
Difference % Difference

Corby 33 26 7 26.9%

Daventry 16 17 -1 -5.9%

East Northants 10 31 -21 -67.7%

Kettering 42 29 13 44.8%

Northampton 135 139 -4 -2.9%

Northants Elsewhere -100.0%

South Northants 17 8 9 112.5%

Wellingborough 22 38 -16 -42.1%

Force: 275 288 -13 -4.5%

Hate crime
YTD Crime and 

Incidents (TY)

YTD Crime and 

Incidents (LY)
Difference % Difference

Corby 20 12 8 66.7%

Daventry 10 10 0 0.0%

East Northants 4 10 -6 -60.0%

Kettering 22 18 4 22.2%

Northampton 49 57 -8 -14.0%

South Northants 8 5 3 60.0%

Wellingborough 7 21 -14 -66.7%

Force: 120 133 -13 -9.8%

Hate Incidents
YTD Crime and 

Incidents (TY)

YTD Crime and 

Incidents (LY)
Difference % Difference

Corby 13 14 -1 -7.1%

Daventry 6 7 -1 -14.3%

East Northants 6 21 -15 -71.4%

Kettering 20 11 9 81.8%

Northampton 86 82 4 4.9%

Northants Elsewhere -100.0%

South Northants 9 3 6 200.0%

Wellingborough 15 17 -2 -11.8%

Force: 155 155 0 0.0%

Northamptonshire Police

RESTRICTEDWebi 3.1 Report

YTD Hate Crime and Incidents data

Input date is used to identify month; crimes must be flagged as hate crime to count in the figures 

below - this is either through specific HO codes or with a hate type flag.

Agenda Item 7

4



Input date is used to identify month; crimes must be flagged as hate crime to count in the figures 

below - this is either through specific HO codes or with a hate type flag.

5



FORCE: Hate Crime Hate Incidents Sum:

2012-04 38 36 74

2012-05 47 63 110

2012-06 48 56 104

2012-07 35 57 92

2012-08 46 56 102

2012-09 43 51 94

2012-10 35 64 99

2012-11 48 52 100

2012-12 33 46 79

2013-01 54 54 108

2013-02 42 54 96

2013-03 33 46 79

2013-04 37 47 84

2013-05 39 53 92

2013-06 44 55 99

Sum: 622 790 1412

Total: Hate Crime Hate Incidents Sum:

2012-04 4 3 7

2012-05 3 6 9

2012-06 5 5 10

2012-07 3 8 11

2012-08 6 3 9

2012-09 6 3 9

2012-10 2 6 8

2012-11 7 5 12

2012-12 8 8 16

2013-01 6 7 13

2013-02 1 4 5

2013-03 3 3 6

2013-04 4 3 7

2013-05 9 5 14

2013-06 7 5 12

Sum: 74 74 148

Northamptonshire 

Police RESTRICTEDWebi 3.1 Report

Monthly Hate Crime and Incidents data 2012-04 to 2013-06

Input date is used to identify month; crimes must be flagged as hate crime to count in the figures 

below - this is either through specific HO codes or with a hate type flag.

Corby

6



Total: Hate Crime Hate Incidents Sum:

2012-04 1 2 3

2012-05 7 2 9

2012-06 2 3 5

2012-07 3 3

2012-08 1 1 2

2012-09 2 7 9

2012-10 2 3 5

2012-11 2 2 4

2012-12 2 2 4

2013-01 3 3 6

2013-02 4 2 6

2013-03 5 1 6

2013-04 4 4

2013-05 3 1 4

2013-06 3 5 8

Sum: 44 34 78

Total: Hate Crime Hate Incidents Sum:

2012-04 4 9 13

2012-05 6 6 12

2012-06 6 6

2012-07 2 6 8

2012-08 2 4 6

2012-09 2 10 12

2012-10 2 2 4

2012-11 3 1 4

2012-12 2 3 5

2013-01 3 2 5

2013-02 1 4 5

2013-03 4 1 5

2013-04 3 2 5

2013-05 1 1

2013-06 1 3 4

Sum: 35 60 95

Daventry

East Northants

Kettering

7



Total: Hate Crime Hate Incidents Sum:

2012-04 4 2 6

2012-05 8 7 15

2012-06 6 2 8

2012-07 6 10 16

2012-08 7 9 16

2012-09 7 8 15

2012-10 5 8 13

2012-11 8 8 16

2012-12 7 7 14

2013-01 11 5 16

2013-02 5 8 13

2013-03 3 11 14

2013-04 6 5 11

2013-05 5 10 15

2013-06 11 5 16

Sum: 99 105 204

Total: Hate Crime Hate Incidents Sum:

2012-04 17 18 35

2012-05 15 31 46

2012-06 25 33 58

2012-07 19 21 40

2012-08 25 28 53

2012-09 20 18 38

2012-10 20 39 59

2012-11 19 30 49

2012-12 11 21 32

2013-01 26 25 51

2013-02 26 30 56

2013-03 15 22 37

2013-04 15 29 44

2013-05 19 26 45

2013-06 15 31 46

Sum: 287 402 689

Total: Hate Incidents Sum:

2013-03 1 1

Sum: 1 1

Northampton

Northants Elsewhere

8



Total: Hate Crime Hate Incidents Sum:

2012-05 4 1 5

2012-06 1 2 3

2012-07 4 4

2012-08 2 2

2012-09 2 2

2012-11 3 3

2012-12 3 3

2013-01 2 2 4

2013-02 1 1 2

2013-03 1 2 3

2013-04 1 3 4

2013-05 2 5 7

2013-06 5 1 6

Sum: 24 24 48

Total: Hate Crime Hate Incidents Sum:

2012-04 8 2 10

2012-05 4 10 14

2012-06 9 5 14

2012-07 2 8 10

2012-08 3 11 14

2012-09 4 5 9

2012-10 4 6 10

2012-11 6 6 12

2012-12 3 2 5

2013-01 3 10 13

2013-02 4 5 9

2013-03 2 5 7

2013-04 4 5 9

2013-05 1 5 6

2013-06 2 5 7

Sum: 59 90 149

Wellingborough

South Northants

9



Dated:   01 Jul 2013   10:05

Monthly Hate Crime and Incidents data 2012-04 to 2013-06

Input date is used to identify month; crimes must be flagged as hate crime to count in the figures 

below - this is either through specific HO codes or with a hate type flag.

10



Total: Disability Domestic
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Other Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 9 2 5 3 55 74

2012-05 10 1 17 3 79 110

2012-06 9 11 1 83 104

2012-07 13 12 5 62 92

2012-08 9 4 5 3 80 1 102

2012-09 11 2 10 1 67 3 94

2012-10 9 2 2 8 1 76 1 99

2012-11 10 1 5 1 83 100

2012-12 6 1 13 2 56 1 79

2013-01 9 3 6 1 89 108

2013-02 9 1 3 9 1 72 1 96

2013-03 7 1 10 2 57 2 79

2013-04 8 2 1 10 1 62 84

2013-05 7 1 10 5 68 1 92

2013-06 7 4 6 1 81 99

Sum: 133 6 25 137 31 1070 10 1412

9.4% 0.4% 1.8% 9.7% 2.2% 75.8% 0.7%

Northamptonshire Police

RESTRICTED

Dated:   01 Jul 2013   10:05

Webi 3.1 Report

Monthly Hate Crime and Incidents data 2012-04 to 2013-06

Input date is used to identify month; crimes must be flagged as hate crime to count in the 

figures below - this is either through specific HO codes or with a hate type flag.

11



Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Other Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 1 6 7

2012-05 1 2 6 9

2012-06 2 8 10

2012-07 2 1 1 7 11

2012-08 9 9

2012-09 2 1 6 9

2012-10 1 7 8

2012-11 2 2 8 12

2012-12 1 3 1 10 1 16

2013-01 1 12 13

2013-02 2 3 5

2013-03 1 1 4 6

2013-04 2 5 7

2013-05 2 2 1 9 14

2013-06 2 10 12

Sum: 14 1 18 4 110 1 148

9.5% 0.7% 12.2% 2.7% 74.3% 0.7%

Corby

12



Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Racist Sum:

2012-04 1 2 3

2012-05 2 7 9

2012-06 5 5

2012-07 1 2 3

2012-08 2 2

2012-09 3 1 5 9

2012-10 2 3 5

2012-11 4 4

2012-12 2 2 4

2013-01 6 6

2013-02 1 1 4 6

2013-03 1 1 4 6

2013-04 4 4

2013-05 4 4

2013-06 2 6 8

Sum: 10 2 6 60 78

12.8% 2.6% 7.7% 76.9%

Daventry

13



Total: Disability Domestic
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Other Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 3 1 1 1 7 13

2012-05 1 4 7 12

2012-06 1 1 4 6

2012-07 3 2 3 8

2012-08 1 5 6

2012-09 2 7 3 12

2012-10 1 1 2 4

2012-11 4 4

2012-12 1 1 3 5

2013-01 1 4 5

2013-02 1 1 3 5

2013-03 1 4 5

2013-04 1 4 5

2013-05 1 1

2013-06 1 3 4

Sum: 12 1 2 12 4 61 3 95

12.6% 1.1% 2.1% 12.6% 4.2% 64.2% 3.2%

East Northants

14



Total: Disability Domestic
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Other Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 1 5 6

2012-05 2 1 1 11 15

2012-06 8 8

2012-07 2 1 1 12 16

2012-08 3 1 1 1 10 16

2012-09 3 1 11 15

2012-10 2 1 1 9 13

2012-11 1 15 16

2012-12 2 2 10 14

2013-01 2 1 2 11 16

2013-02 4 1 1 7 13

2013-03 1 12 1 14

2013-04 1 2 8 11

2013-05 1 1 1 12 15

2013-06 1 15 16

Sum: 25 1 3 14 4 156 1 204

12.3% 0.5% 1.5% 6.9% 2.0% 76.5% 0.5%

Kettering

15



Total: Disability Domestic
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Other Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 3 1 3 28 35

2012-05 4 1 6 2 33 46

2012-06 4 9 1 44 58

2012-07 4 5 3 28 40

2012-08 4 3 2 2 41 1 53

2012-09 2 1 4 31 38

2012-10 3 1 2 5 1 46 1 59

2012-11 2 1 3 1 42 49

2012-12 1 6 25 32

2013-01 1 2 2 1 45 51

2013-02 5 1 1 48 1 56

2013-03 4 7 1 25 37

2013-04 4 1 1 2 1 35 44

2013-05 4 1 5 3 32 45

2013-06 4 3 4 35 46

Sum: 48 3 16 64 17 538 3 689

7.0% 0.4% 2.3% 9.3% 2.5% 78.1% 0.4%

Northampton

16



Total: Racist Sum:

2013-03 1 1

Sum: 1 1

100.0%

Northants Elsewhere

17



Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-05 2 3 5

2012-06 3 3

2012-07 2 2 4

2012-08 2 2

2012-09 1 1 2

2012-11 2 1 3

2012-12 1 2 3

2013-01 1 3 4

2013-02 2 2

2013-03 1 2 3

2013-04 2 1 1 4

2013-05 1 5 1 7

2013-06 1 5 6

Sum: 7 1 7 32 1 48

14.6% 2.1% 14.6% 66.7% 2.1%

South Northants

18



Total: Disability Domestic
Homophobi

c
Other Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 2 1 7 10

2012-05 2 12 14

2012-06 2 1 11 14

2012-07 2 8 10

2012-08 1 2 11 14

2012-09 1 1 1 6 9

2012-10 1 9 10

2012-11 3 9 12

2012-12 1 4 5

2013-01 3 2 8 13

2013-02 4 5 9

2013-03 1 5 1 7

2013-04 1 3 5 9

2013-05 1 5 6

2013-06 7 7

Sum: 17 1 16 2 112 1 149

11.4% 0.7% 10.7% 1.3% 75.2% 0.7%

Wellingborough

19



Total: Disability Domestic
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Other Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 6 2 3 27 38

2012-05 3 8 3 33 47

2012-06 4 5 1 38 48

2012-07 4 4 5 22 35

2012-08 3 3 1 3 35 1 46

2012-09 4 1 6 1 31 43

2012-10 2 2 1 3 1 26 35

2012-11 6 3 1 38 48

2012-12 3 1 5 2 22 33

2013-01 2 1 4 1 46 54

2013-02 4 1 2 1 1 32 1 42

2013-03 3 1 2 2 25 33

2013-04 4 2 3 1 27 37

2013-05 2 3 5 29 39

2013-06 2 1 2 1 38 44

Sum: 52 6 10 52 31 469 2 622

8.4% 1.0% 1.6% 8.4% 5.0% 75.4% 0.3%

Northamptonshire Police

RESTRICTED

Dated:   01 Jul 2013   10:05

Webi 3.1 Report

Monthly Hate Crime and Incidents data 2012-04 to 2013-06

Input date is used to identify month; crimes must be flagged as hate crime to count in the 

figures below - this is either through specific HO codes or with a hate type flag.

Hate CRIME only

20



Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Other Racist Sum:

2012-04 1 3 4

2012-05 1 2 3

2012-06 2 3 5

2012-07 1 2 3

2012-08 6 6

2012-09 2 1 3 6

2012-10 2 2

2012-11 1 1 5 7

2012-12 1 7 8

2013-01 1 5 6

2013-02 1 1

2013-03 3 3

2013-04 1 3 4

2013-05 2 1 1 5 9

2013-06 7 7

Sum: 8 1 4 4 57 74

10.8% 1.4% 5.4% 5.4% 77.0%

Corby

21



Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Racist Sum:

2012-04 1 1

2012-05 2 5 7

2012-06 2 2

2012-07 1 2 3

2012-08 1 1

2012-09 2 2

2012-10 2 2

2012-11 2 2

2012-12 2 2

2013-01 3 3

2013-02 1 3 4

2013-03 1 1 3 5

2013-04 4 4

2013-05 3 3

2013-06 3 3

Sum: 3 2 3 36 44

6.8% 4.5% 6.8% 81.8%

Daventry

22



Total: Disability Domestic
Homophobi

c
Other Racist Sum:

2012-04 1 1 2 4

2012-05 2 4 6

2012-07 2 2

2012-08 2 2

2012-09 1 1 2

2012-10 1 1 2

2012-11 3 3

2012-12 1 1 2

2013-01 3 3

2013-02 1 1

2013-03 1 3 4

2013-04 1 2 3

2013-06 1 1

Sum: 3 1 6 4 21 35

8.6% 2.9% 17.1% 11.4% 60.0%

East Northants

23



Total: Disability Domestic
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Other Racist Sum:

2012-04 1 3 4

2012-05 1 1 6 8

2012-06 6 6

2012-07 1 5 6

2012-08 1 1 1 4 7

2012-09 7 7

2012-10 1 4 5

2012-11 8 8

2012-12 1 2 4 7

2013-01 1 2 8 11

2013-02 1 1 3 5

2013-03 3 3

2013-04 6 6

2013-05 1 4 5

2013-06 1 10 11

Sum: 6 1 2 5 4 81 99

6.1% 1.0% 2.0% 5.1% 4.0% 81.8%

Kettering

24



Total: Disability Domestic
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Other Racist

Transphobi

c

2012-04 3 1 13

2012-05 2 2 2 9

2012-06 4 1 20

2012-07 1 3 3 12

2012-08 1 3 2 18 1

2012-09 2 4 14

2012-10 1 1 1 2 1 14

2012-11 1 2 1 15

2012-12 1 2 8

2013-01 1 1 1 23

2013-02 3 1 21 1

2013-03 2 2 1 10

2013-04 3 1 1 1 9

2013-05 1 3 15

2013-06 1 1 2 11

Sum: 21 3 5 27 17 212 2

7.3% 1.0% 1.7% 9.4% 5.9% 73.9% 0.7%

Northampton

Sum:

17

15

25

19

25

20

20

19

11

26

26

15

15

19

15

287

25



Total: Disability
Homophobi

c
Racist Sum:

2012-05 1 3 4

2012-06 1 1

2012-08 2 2

2012-09 1 1 2

2012-11 2 1 3

2013-01 2 2

2013-02 1 1

2013-03 1 1

2013-04 1 1

2013-05 2 2

2013-06 5 5

Sum: 2 3 19 24

8.3% 12.5% 79.2%

South Northants

26



Total: Disability Domestic
Homophobi

c
Other Racist Sum:

2012-04 2 1 5 8

2012-05 4 4

2012-06 2 1 6 9

2012-07 1 1 2

2012-08 1 2 3

2012-09 1 3 4

2012-10 1 3 4

2012-11 2 4 6

2012-12 3 3

2013-01 1 2 3

2013-02 1 3 4

2013-03 2 2

2013-04 1 3 4

2013-05 1 1

2013-06 2 2

Sum: 9 1 4 2 43 59

15.3% 1.7% 6.8% 3.4% 72.9%

Wellingborough

27



28



Dated

:   01 

Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 3 2 3 28 36

2012-05 7 1 9 46 63

2012-06 5 6 45 56

2012-07 9 8 40 57

2012-08 6 1 4 45 56

2012-09 7 1 4 36 3 51

2012-10 7 1 5 50 1 64

2012-11 4 1 2 45 52

2012-12 3 8 34 1 46

2013-01 7 2 2 43 54

2013-02 5 1 8 40 54

2013-03 4 8 32 2 46

2013-04 4 1 7 35 47

2013-05 5 1 7 39 1 53

2013-06 5 3 4 43 55

Sum: 81 15 85 601 8 790

10.3% 1.9% 10.8% 76.1% 1.0%

Northamptonshire Police

RESTRICTEDWebi 3.1 Report

Monthly Hate Crime and Incidents data 2012-04 to 2013-06

Input date is used to identify month; crimes must be flagged as hate crime to count in the 

figures below - this is either through specific HO codes or with a hate type flag.

Hate INCIDENTS only

29



Total: Disability
Homophobi

c
Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 3 3

2012-05 1 1 4 6

2012-06 5 5

2012-07 2 1 5 8

2012-08 3 3

2012-09 3 3

2012-10 1 5 6

2012-11 1 1 3 5

2012-12 1 3 3 1 8

2013-01 7 7

2013-02 2 2 4

2013-03 1 1 1 3

2013-04 1 2 3

2013-05 1 4 5

2013-06 2 3 5

Sum: 6 14 53 1 74

8.1% 18.9% 71.6% 1.4%

Corby

30



Total: Disability
Homophobi

c
Racist Sum:

2012-04 1 1 2

2012-05 2 2

2012-06 3 3

2012-08 1 1

2012-09 3 1 3 7

2012-10 2 1 3

2012-11 2 2

2012-12 2 2

2013-01 3 3

2013-02 1 1 2

2013-03 1 1

2013-05 1 1

2013-06 2 3 5

Sum: 7 3 24 34

20.6% 8.8% 70.6%

Daventry

31



Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Racist

Transphobi

c

2012-04 3 1 5

2012-05 1 2 3

2012-06 1 1 4

2012-07 1 2 3

2012-08 1 3

2012-09 1 6 3

2012-10 1 1

2012-11 1

2012-12 3

2013-01 1 1

2013-02 1 3

2013-03 1

2013-04 2

2013-05 1

2013-06 3

Sum: 9 2 6 40 3

15.0% 3.3% 10.0% 66.7% 5.0%

East Northants

Sum:

9

6

6

6

4

10

2

1

3

2

4

1

2

1

3

60

32



Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Racist

Transphobi

c

2012-04 2

2012-05 1 1 5

2012-06 2

2012-07 2 1 7

2012-08 2 1 6

2012-09 3 1 4

2012-10 2 1 5

2012-11 1 7

2012-12 1 6

2013-01 2 3

2013-02 3 1 4

2013-03 1 9 1

2013-04 1 2 2

2013-05 1 1 8

2013-06 5

Sum: 19 1 9 75 1

18.1% 1.0% 8.6% 71.4% 1.0%

Kettering

Sum:

2

7

2

10

9

8

8

8

7

5

8

11

5

10

5

105

33



Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Racist

Transphobi

c

2012-04 1 2 15

2012-05 2 1 4 24

2012-06 4 5 24

2012-07 3 2 16

2012-08 3 2 23

2012-09 1 17

2012-10 2 1 3 32 1

2012-11 1 1 1 27

2012-12 4 17

2013-01 2 1 22

2013-02 2 1 27

2013-03 2 5 15

2013-04 1 1 1 26

2013-05 4 1 4 17

2013-06 3 2 2 24

Sum: 27 11 37 326 1

6.7% 2.7% 9.2% 81.1% 0.2%

Northampton

Sum:

18

31

33

21

28

18

39

30

21

25

30

22

29

26

31

402

34



Total: Racist Sum:

2013-03 1 1

Sum: 1 1

100.0%

Northants Elsewhere

35



Total: Disability
FAITH/REL

IGIOUS

Homophobi

c
Racist

Transphobi

c

2012-05 1

2012-06 2

2012-07 2 2

2012-12 1 2

2013-01 1 1

2013-02 1

2013-03 1 1

2013-04 2 1

2013-05 1 3 1

2013-06 1

Sum: 5 1 4 13 1

20.8% 4.2% 16.7% 54.2% 4.2%

South Northants

Sum:

1

2

4

3

24

2

1

2

3

5

1

36



Total: Disability
Homophobi

c
Racist

Transphobi

c
Sum:

2012-04 2 2

2012-05 2 8 10

2012-06 5 5

2012-07 1 7 8

2012-08 2 9 11

2012-09 1 1 3 5

2012-10 6 6

2012-11 1 5 6

2012-12 1 1 2

2013-01 3 1 6 10

2013-02 3 2 5

2013-03 1 3 1 5

2013-04 3 2 5

2013-05 5 5

2013-06 5 5

Sum: 8 12 69 1 90

8.9% 13.3% 76.7% 1.1%

Wellingborough

37



38



Total: ARSON
BURGL

ARY

CRIMES 

DISRUPT

ED

CRIMIN

AL 

DAMAG

E

FRAUD 

& 

FORGER

Y

NON 

CRIMES

PUBLIC 

DISORDE

R

ROBBERY
SHOPLIF

TING

STEALIN

G OTHER

VEHICLE 

CRIME

VIOLENC

E WITH 

INJURY

VIOLENCE 

WITHOUT 

INJURY

Sum:

2012-04 1 5 37 15 3 7 6 74

2012-05 1 1 7 1 63 21 1 6 9 110

2012-06 5 58 25 1 5 10 104

2012-07 1 2 1 57 19 1 5 6 92

2012-08 1 4 57 19 2 1 6 12 102

2012-09 4 51 23 1 1 6 8 94

2012-10 1 5 65 15 1 2 2 8 99

2012-11 1 1 8 53 19 1 3 8 4 100

2012-12 1 1 3 47 15 1 1 5 5 79

2013-01 8 58 18 1 1 1 12 9 108

2013-02 1 1 6 56 16 1 1 5 9 96

2013-03 5 48 10 1 7 8 79

2013-04 2 4 49 15 1 4 9 84

2013-05 2 8 53 17 1 2 1 2 6 92

2013-06 1 5 56 13 1 9 14 99

Sum: 3 5 9 79 2 808 260 8 3 17 4 89 123 1412

Northamptonshire 

Police RESTRICTED

Dated:   01 Jul 2013   10:05

Webi 3.1 Report

Monthly Hate Crime and Incidents data 2012-04 

Input date is used to identify month; crimes must be flagged as hate 

crime to count in the figures below - this is either through specific 

OTHER 

SEXUAL 

OFFENCES

RAPE

1 1

1 1

39



Total:

CRIME

S 

DISRU

PTED

CRIMIN

AL 

DAMAG

E

NON 

CRIMES

PUBLIC 

DISORD

ER

STEALI

NG 

OTHER

VEHICL

E CRIME

VIOLENC

E 

WITHOUT 

INJURY

2012-04 2 3 2

2012-05 6 1 2

2012-06 1 6 2 1

2012-07 8 1 1

2012-08 3 3 3

2012-09 3 3 1

2012-10 6 2

2012-11 1 5 4 1 1

2012-12 8 6 1 1

2013-01 2 8 2

2013-02 4 1

2013-03 4 1

2013-04 1 4 1 1

2013-05 1 2 5 1 1 1 3

2013-06 1 5 4 1 1

Sum: 1 10 78 32 3 2 17

Corby

VIOLENCE 

WITH 

INJURY

Sum:

7

9

10

1 11

9

2 9

8

12

16

1 13

5

1 6

7

14

12

5 148

40



Total: ARSON

CRIMIN

AL 

DAMAG

E

NON 

CRIMES

PUBLIC 

DISORD

ER

ROBBER

Y

STEALI

NG 

OTHER

VIOLENC

E 

WITHOUT 

INJURY

2012-04 2 1

2012-05 2 5

2012-06 3 2

2012-07 2

2012-08 1 1

2012-09 7 2

2012-10 3 1

2012-11 1 2 1

2012-12 3

2013-01 3 1

2013-02 1 3 1 1

2013-03 2 3

2013-04 1 2 1

2013-05 1 1 1 1

2013-06 1 1 5 1

Sum: 1 5 37 21 1 1 4

Daventry

VIOLENCE 

WITH 

INJURY

Sum:

3

2 9

5

1 3

2

9

1 5

4

1 4

2 6

6

1 6

4

4

8

8 78

41



Total:

CRIME

S 

DISRU

PTED

CRIMIN

AL 

DAMAG

E

NON 

CRIMES

PUBLIC 

DISORD

ER

VIOLEN

CE 

WITH 

INJURY

VIOLEN

CE 

WITHO

UT 

INJURY

2012-04 1 9 2 1

2012-05 3 6 2 1

2012-06 6

2012-07 6 1 1

2012-08 1 4 1

2012-09 1 10 1

2012-10 2 2

2012-11 1 1 2

2012-12 3 2

2013-01 2 1 2

2013-02 4 1

2013-03 1 1 1 2

2013-04 1 3 1

2013-05 1

2013-06 3 1

Sum: 2 6 61 9 8 9

East Northants

Sum:

13

12

6

8

6

12

4

4

5

5

5

5

5

1

4

95

42



Total:
BURGL

ARY

CRIMES 

DISRUP

TED

CRIMINA

L 

DAMAGE

NON 

CRIMES

PUBLIC 

DISORD

ER

ROBBER

Y

STEALIN

G OTHER

VIOLENCE 

WITHOUT 

INJURY

Sum:

2012-04 3 2 6

2012-05 1 7 3 2 15

2012-06 1 2 3 1 8

2012-07 1 10 5 16

2012-08 10 3 2 16

2012-09 1 8 3 2 15

2012-10 1 8 2 1 1 13

2012-11 2 8 5 16

2012-12 1 7 3 1 1 14

2013-01 6 3 1 1 2 16

2013-02 1 1 1 8 1 13

2013-03 2 11 1 14

2013-04 5 3 1 11

2013-05 3 10 2 15

2013-06 1 5 2 4 16

Sum: 1 1 15 108 39 2 3 17 204

Kettering

SHOPLIFTI

NG

VIOLENC

E WITH 

INJURY

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

3

1

2

4

1 17

43



Total: ARSON
BURGL

ARY

CRIMES 

DISRUPT

ED

CRIMIN

AL 

DAMAG

E

FRAUD 

& 

FORGER

Y

NON 

CRIMES
ROBBERY

STEALING 

OTHER

VEHICLE 

CRIME

VIOLENC

E WITH 

INJURY

VIOLENC

E 

WITHOU

T 

INJURY

Sum:

2012-04 1 2 18 2 3 2 35

2012-05 1 1 1 1 31 1 2 2 46

2012-06 2 34 4 4 58

2012-07 1 1 1 21 1 2 3 40

2012-08 2 28 1 5 5 53

2012-09 18 1 3 4 38

2012-10 1 4 39 1 1 1 4 59

2012-11 1 3 30 1 5 3 49

2012-12 1 2 21 2 3 32

2013-01 6 26 4 4 51

2013-02 3 31 1 4 6 56

2013-03 3 22 1 3 4 37

2013-04 2 29 1 6 44

2013-05 1 2 26 2 3 45

2013-06 32 4 6 46

Sum: 1 3 4 33 2 406 3 7 1 45 59 689

Total:
NON 

CRIME

S

Sum:

2013-03 1 1

Sum: 1 1

Northampton

PUBLIC 

DISORDER

SHOPLIF

TING

7

6

13 1

10

12

11 1

8

6

3

11

11

4

6

11

4

123 2

Northants Elsewhere

44



Total: ARSON

CRIMIN

AL 

DAMAG

E

NON 

CRIMES

PUBLIC 

DISORD

ER

STEALI

NG 

OTHER

VEHICL

E CRIME

VIOLENC

E 

WITHOUT 

INJURY

2012-05 1 2 2

2012-06 2 1

2012-07 4

2012-08 1 1

2012-09 1 1

2012-11 1 1 1

2012-12 3

2013-01 2 1

2013-02 1 1

2013-03 2

2013-04 3 1

2013-05 5 2

2013-06 2 1 1 2

Sum: 1 4 25 7 2 1 6

South Northants

VIOLENCE 

WITH 

INJURY

Sum:

5

3

4

2

2

3

3

1 4

2

1 3

4

7

6

2 48

45



Total:
BURGL

ARY

CRIMES 

DISRUP

TED

CRIMINA

L 

DAMAGE

NON 

CRIMES

OTHER 

SEXUAL 

OFFENC

ES

PUBLIC 

DISORD

ER

ROBBERY

VIOLENCE 

WITH 

INJURY

VIOLENC

E 

WITHOU

T 

INJURY

Sum:

2012-04 2 5 1 1 10

2012-05 2 10 2 14

2012-06 1 5 5 3 14

2012-07 8 1 1 10

2012-08 1 11 1 1 14

2012-09 1 5 3 9

2012-10 7 1 2 10

2012-11 6 1 3 1 12

2012-12 1 2 1 1 5

2013-01 11 1 1 13

2013-02 1 5 3 9

2013-03 5 1 1 7

2013-04 1 5 1 1 1 9

2013-05 5 1 6

2013-06 5 2 7

Sum: 1 1 6 92 1 29 2 4 11 149

Wellingborough

RAPE
STEALIN

G OTHER

1

1

1 1

46


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting of LGBTQ Forum - 21 May 2013
	7 Northamptonshire Police: Hate Crime Time Series Monthly Data for June 2013.

